

NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of **Licensing Committee** held in the Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, Notts. NG24 1BY on Thursday, 14 March 2019 at 6.00 pm.

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman)  
Councillor I Walker (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Mrs K Arnold, Councillor Mrs I Brown, Councillor P Duncan,  
Councillor Mrs L Tift, Councillor B Wells and Councillor  
Mrs Y Woodhead

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Mrs B Brooks (Committee Member), Councillor M Cope  
(Committee Member), Councillor Mrs S Michael (Committee Member),  
Councillor D Payne (Committee Member) and Councillor  
Mrs S Saddington (Committee Member)

31 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS

NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting.

32 DECLARATION OF ANY INTENTION TO RECORD MEETING

NOTED that an audio recording was to be made of the meeting by the Council.

33 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15 NOVEMBER 2018

AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 November 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

34 REVIEW OF PAVEMENT LICENCES IN NEWARK

The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment in relation to outlining an approach to the regularisation of pavement licenses in Newark Town Centre.

It was reported that concern had been expressed about the number of premises that were using outdoor seating areas, many of which appeared to be uncontrolled. Applications for a licence to trade on pavements (when it forms part of the highway) are issued under Section 115E of the Highways Act 1980 by Nottinghamshire County Council as the Highways Authority. It was noted that the Committee had limited control over the pavement café licensing regime and it was therefore proposed that a Working Group be established to examine the extent of the problem and to develop an approach that imposes sufficient controls without detriment to the vitality of the town centre. The suggested membership of the group was: Chairman of the Licensing Committee; Representative of Via; Newark Town Council; County Councillor; and District Council Officer(s). The findings of the Working Group would report back to the Licensing Committee by September 2019.

The Business Manager advised that Newark Town Council were keen to progress the matter. In response to whether the area outside the Waterside Public House would be covered the Business Manager advised that it was not the Council's land and therefore would not be covered. However, the area the Premises Licence covered could be considered.

In welcoming the report a Member stated that it was important that the correct balance be struck between the economy and the safety of pedestrians. The Business Manager advised that one of the Council's newly adopted objectives was the management of the town centre.

In agreeing that the report was to be welcomed a Member stated the issues that were caused by advertising hoardings that were chained to lamp posts and that often pedestrians had to step on to the road to walk around them.

AGREED (unanimously) that:

- (a) the Pavement Café Licensing Working Group be established to examine the issues in Newark Town Centre and develop an approach that supports the objectives of the Licensing Act whilst supporting town centre vitality; and
- (b) the Working Group reports back to the Licensing Committee in September 2019.

### 35 A STRATEGY FOR THE NIGHT TIME ECONOMY

The Committee consider the report of the Director – Communities & Environment in relation to the development of a Strategy for the Night Time Economy (NTE) to improve the town's early and late evening economy. The report set out the type of business that would be included in the Strategy whilst acknowledging that the list was not exclusive. It was noted that the Council's Licensing Policy was important to the NTE but was geared towards the four licensing objectives and did not take account of the wider cultural and economic issues. The recent Business Unit restructure had resulted in the creation of a Town Centre Development Manager who would take the lead in creating a new vision and plan of improvements for Newark Town Centre.

In considering the report a Member noted that the development of the Strategy had also been presented to the Economic Development Committee querying how a town gained a purple flag accreditation. The Business Manager – Environment & Licensing advised that Newark was not large enough to meet the necessary criteria for gaining the status. A Member suggested that the town centre would also benefit from a day time strategy.

Members agreed that the purchase of the Buttermarket would be a key driver in boosting the economy but that ultimately, the market would determine whether an area was successful or not. Members discussed the issues surrounding online advertising and the detrimental effect this had on the physical business premise. Members agreed that it was the merchants themselves that were responsible for deciding what type of goods they chose to sell.

The Business Manager advised that it was hoped that the Strategy would bring about a whole offer for the town that would attract both young and more mature visitors and that potentially this could also spread to the daytime economy.

AGREED (unanimously) that the update of the Night Time Economy Strategy for Newark and the approach set out that would see the Town Centre Development Manager taking a lead on the initiative be noted.

36 EXAMINATION OF THE MEASURES OF HARM AND BURDEN ASSOCIATED WITH ALCOHOL

The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment in relation to the work undertaken in conjunction with the Nottinghamshire County Council's Public Health Team in examining the measures of harm and burden associated with alcohol.

It was reported that the primary aim of the work was to illustrate variation at sub-district level in measures associated with alcohol and to identify areas where the combined measures were the greatest.

In considering the report Members agreed that the information contained in the report and reflected in the attached appendices was of great interest.

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.

37 LICENSING COMMITTEE - FORWARD PLAN

AGREED (unanimously) that the Licensing Committee's Forward Plan for 1 March 2019 to 29 February 2020 be noted.

38 UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS

The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment in relation to the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 October and 31 December 2018.

In considering the report Members queried and noted the action taken for some of the specific enforcement activity listed in Paragraph 2.3 of the report.

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.

39 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER AND 31 DECEMBER 2018

The Committee considered the report of the Director – Communities & Environment in relation to Temporary Event Notices received between 1 October and 31 December 2018.

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.

40 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

That, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 7 of part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

None

Meeting closed at 7.00 pm.

Chairman